IDDESLEIGH PARISH COUNCIL

Prior to the meeting commencing the Chairman invited the following people to address the meeting:

There were no public present at the meeting therefore the Public Session was closed.

Minutes of the Iddesleigh Parish Council Meeting that took place on Monday 13th June 2022 at 7.00pm in the Village Hall.

Present: Chairman Councillor E Sweet, Vice Chairman Councillor J Moore, Councillor J Davidson, Councillor G Reddaway.

Also present:

- 1. To receive apologise for absence and consider if the reason for the absence should be formally approved by the council: Councillor Ward and Councillor Down
- 2. To receive any Declarations of Interest from members:

Councillors are reminded to declare any personal or prejudicial interests they may have in any agenda items: none declared

- 3. To receive the Minutes of the Previous Meeting held on Monday: May 16th 2022

 Copies of which have been previously circulated to members and are to be agreed and signed as a true record of the previous meeting held on May 16th 2022. These were agreed and signed.
- 4. Report by West Devon Borough Councillor: Not in attendance
- 5. Past Subject Matters for further discussion:
 - 5.1 [7.1] Queens Jubilee: this was regarded as a great success for the parish and all the people who helped make it happen. Many people worked hard: the beacon was a success thanks to Councillor Ward and all his helpers; the coffee afternoon hosted by the village hall committee with the photo albums created over the years were extremely interesting; the evening hog roast was a success and many people enjoyed the evening, with thanks to Councillor Reddaway sourcing the hog roast; lastly on Sunday; the ladies of the village created a wonderful afternoon tea followed by the songs of praise which was a wonderful way to round off this special weekend. With donations and people who paid, £128 was made which was £20 over expenses. The children were given a jubilee mug and also a sunflower. Councillor Davidson reported that the Produce Show in July will have a prize for the highest sunflower. Councillor Down sent her praise for the whole weekend and Mr Davidson on excellent cream tea. The clerk was asked to write to Councillor Ward and his wife Rose, to thank them for an excellent evening and the council really appreciated their generosity and hard work in making it such a success.
 - 5.2 [6.3] Village Green: It was proposed to send another letter to the pub saying that he had seven days to comply in removing the tables from the green. After that the council will contact WDBC legal department for advice as Lord Iddesleigh informed the council that no permission had been given. The pub has benches outside the front and a garden in the rear to use.

Signed:	Dated: August 8 th 2022

6. Clerks Report and Correspondence received:

6.1 WDBC News Release: the clerk asked if it would be better to email these to the council than bring them to the meetings: this was agreed.

7. Planning:

7.1 North Hall 1010/22/HHO: after discussion it was agreed to support the application.

8. Finance:

- 8.1 Statement of Accounts: Current Account: £11,468.15 Reserve Account: £6,051.19
- 8.2 Accountants Fee: the cheque was signed
- 8.3 Grass cutting: the cheque was signed
- 8.4 Martins Butcher provided the hog roast and they will be emailing the invoice to the clerk. It was agreed that this can be paid.

9. Matters for further reporting:

- 9.1 Cheque for Mr Davidson for the trees given to the children of the parish. This was agreed and signed.
- 9.2 It was suggested that Jennie Scott has a donation towards the sculpture for the parish. She is waiting to hear about a grant from the Arts Council. After discussion it was decided to wait and see if her grant is forthcoming. Councillor Davidson said we are lucky to have such a well-respected and highly regarded sculptor in the art world working here. It is beneficial to the parish having her here.
- 10. Confidential Discussion:
- 11. Date of next meeting: August 8th 2022

There being no other business the meeting closed at 7.55pm



Signed: Dated: August 8th 2022